P. J. Box 1829
Durango, Colorado 81301

August 21, 1949

Je+ Gregory Hervion and R. L. Bayless
Petroleum Club Plaza
Farmington, New Mexico 87L01

Gentleman:

On August 23, 1969, I inspected the site of your No. 2 Dashko "B"_
well located in the NB} sec. 11, T, 2l N,, R, 7 W., on Federal
lease New exico 33013, The location waz not in condition for
approval of abandonment of the well.

Flease advise this office when a standard dry hole marker has been
erected and the junk has been removed.

Sincerely yours,

(Orig. Sgd.) J. W. LONG

Jerry W, Long
District Engineer
cc:
Roswell -
NMOCC, Aztec v~
File
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